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IT Committee

From: Eric Nakagawa <Eric.Nakagawa@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:32 AM

To: IT Committee

Subject: IT-76 Central Maui Regional Wastewater Reclamation Facility Project (Waikapu)

Attachments: 2021-11-01 Central Maui WWRF for DEM.pdf

Aloha All,

Please see the attached presentation for today.

Thanks,

Eric Nakagawa, P.E.

Director

County of Maui

Department of Environmental Management

2050 Main Street, Suite 2B

Wailuku, Maui, HI 96793

Office: (808) 270-8230



Central Maui Wastewater Reclamation 
Facility (WWRF)

Infrastructure and Transportation Committee
11-01-2021



Project Components

• Central Maui (Waikapu) Wastewater 
Reclamation Facility
• Headworks, Primary and Secondary Treatment, 

R1, Disinfection, Electrical and Admin buildings

• Soil Aquifer Treatment (on-site)
• Approximately 9 acres (need Geotechnical data 

confirmation)

• Wailuku Heights, Kehalani, Waikapu 
wastewater collection system 
modifications

• Available for wastewater connection to 
developments in Central Maui

• R1 Distribution (to Maui Tropical 
Plantation, Regional Park, etc.)

Central Maui WWRF Project Overview
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• Wailuku Heights

• Kehalani

• Waikapu

• Tropical Plantation

• DHHL, DLNR

• Waiko Rd Subdivision

Service Area
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Project Components

• PER 

• Site Selection
• Work with DOH

• EIS for SAT, Pipelines, PS, Facility
• Draft EIS
• Final EIS

• Design/Permitting

• Construction

Central Maui WWRF Project Overview
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• 6 months (12/2021)

• 9 months (done)

• 30 months (5/2024)

• 18 months (10/2025)

• 18 months (10/2025)

• 24 months (6/2028)

Timeline
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Description Approx. Cost 

(million $)

AACE Class 5 Range (-

50% to +100%)
COUNTY

EIS (planning and preliminary engineering) 2.0 1.0 – 3.0
Land acquisition (Kehalani PS) 1.0 0.5 – 2.0
Construction

WWRF (3mgd, R1; 9ac SAT) 86 43 – 172.0
Kehalani PS (1.5 mgd) 5.5 2.8 – 11.0

Kehalani Pipeline (3.25mi – 1.25mgd, 16”) 11 5.5 – 22.0
R1 Distribution Pipelines (~5mi, 16”) 17 8.5 – 34 

Construction Sub-total 122.5 61.3 – 245 
Design, SDCs, CM – 25% of Construction 30.6 15.3 – 61.3  

Total (County) 152.1 76.6 – 306.3
OTHERS
Construction

Maui Tropical Plantation Pipeline (0.75 mi – 0.65mgd, 12”) –

Atherton?

1.9 1.0 – 3.8

Pulehunui Pipeline (5 mi – 0.75mgd, 12”) - DHHL? 12.7 6.4 – 25.4
Construction Sub-total 14.6 7.3 – 29.2

Design, SDCs, CM – 25% of Construction 3.7 1.9 – 7.4
Total (OTHERS) 18.3 9.2 – 36.6

Estimated Central Maui WWRF Project Costs
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Wastewater Division 6 year CIP Plan
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Wastewater Division 6 year CIP Plan
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Wastewater Division 6 year CIP Plan
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Project: Total Costs Percentage

• Must Do Projects $168,550,000 42%

• Expansion of Services $134,150,000 33%

• Expansion of Reuse $85,450,000 21%

• SLR Projects $17,400,000 4%

Total $405,550,000 100%

Sewer Rate Increase 3% 0% 3% 3% 4% 6%
With Waikapu Facility: 3% 3% 5% 5% 5%
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Projected Increase to Sewer Rates

$90.86

$75.50

20% Increase
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